

UNIVERSITY OF AKRON SCHOOL OF LAW

INTERNATIONAL LAW SOCIETY

CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I - NAME AND PURPOSE

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the International Law Society (hereinafter referred to as ILS).

Section 2. The purpose of this organization shall be:

a. To increase among all law students and other members of the university community, an interest in and understanding of the many and varied aspects of comparative and international law and organization.

b. To acquaint those students intending to pursue careers in international law with the opportunities available to them.

c. To contribute to the establishment of the effectitabli80001

Section 1. Membership in General
a. Membership in the ILS shall be open to all University of Akron School of Law students in good standing.

b. "Law student in good standing" is defined in accordance with the current standards as set forth by the Dean of the Law School.

c. Honorary Members (including faculty): The Executive Board may provide for such honorary membership, and such others as the Executive Board may approve.

Section 2. Membership and Voting Rights

a. Only student members shall have the right to vote to hold office in the ILS.

b. Members must register on the ILS Membership Roster by the fourth Monday in March, preceding the April election.

c. Membership and voting rights are conferred upon resignation with ILS by the date in Article IV, Section 2(b).

ARTICLE III MEETINGS

Section 1. The members of the ILS shall meet at least once every four weeks of each semester (excluding summer sessions). All meetings shall be called by the President, and all members in good standing shall be given due notice by posting of the time and place of such meetings.

Section 2. The Executive Board shall meet a minimum of four (4) times per semester, exclusive of final examinations and vacation periods. Meetings shall be called by the President and all

persons entitled to attend shall be given due notice of the time and place of all meetings. These

Section 5. The Campus Advisor shall be a non-voting member of the Executive Board.

ARTICLE VII CAMPUS ADVISOR

Section 1. In order to qualify to be the Campus Advisor, the individual must be a faculty member who has an interest in international law.

Section 2. The Campus Advisor shall be selected by the Executive Board, subject to approval by the Dean and acceptance of the Campus Advisor.

Section 3. The length of term of service shall be decided by the Executive Board upon replacement of the current Campus Advisor.

Section 4. In the event that the Campus Advisor fails to meet the organization's requirements outlined in Article VI, Section A., the following procedure shall be taken for removal of office:

a. The Executive Board shall notify the organization at a meeting consisting of at least two-thirds (2/3) of all active members.

b. The membership will hold a vote of confidence for the Campus Advisor.

1. All members shall vote either "Confidence" or "No Confidence"

c. If the Campus Advisor receives a vote of "No Confidence" from two-thirds (2/3) of the membership, the Campus Advisor will be notified in writing and shall be removed from advising the organization.

d. If deemed necessary, a Campus Advisor may also be removed at the discretion of the Executive Director, Student Union, or their designee.

e. In the event of a vacancy within the position of Campus Advisor, it is the responsibility of the organization to appoint a new Campus Advisor within five (5) business days. No business shall be conducted until a new Campus Advisor has been appointed and approved through the Department of Student Life (via RooConnect) or before conducting business.

ARTICLE VIII REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

Section 1. Any officer or Executive Board member who misses a total of five (5) meetings, whether general or Executive Board meeting (excluding summer meetings and vacation periods), will be given written notice of intent of removal from office. Failure to attend subsequent meetings after notice shall result in automatic termination of office.

Section 2. Any officer or Executive Board member who is derelict of their duties, as determined by the Executive Board, may be removed from office by a unanimous vote by the remaining Executive Board members.

Section 3. Any officer or Executive Board member who has been automatically removed from office may be reinstated by an affirmative vote of three-fourths (3/4) of the Executive Board.

ARTICLE IX RULES OR ORGANIZATIONAL PROCEDURES

Section 1. There is no attendance policy.

Section 2. ILS meetings shall be held once every four weeks.

Section 3. In order to conduct business, a quorum shall consist of one-half (1/2) of the members of the ILS. Members must be in accordance with Article 2, Section 1.

ARTICLE X NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY

Section 1. It is the policy of this institution that there shall be no unlawful discrimination against any individual in employment or in its programs or activities at the university of Akron because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age, national or ethnic origin, disability, status as a parent during pregnancy and immediately after the birth of a child, status as a parent of a young child, status as a foster parent, military status, genetic information, or status as a veteran. The University of Akron prohibits sexual harassment of any form in all aspects of employment and in its programs and activities and prohibits discrimination on the basis of sexual and racial or ethnic orientation in employment and admissions. See UA Board Ru3 (um)-2 ()-2 (hni)Nnn aleon

Section 3. This Constitution and its amendments shall be reviewed and approved by the